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From: Cheryl Mills <chery|.miIIsS

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2010 12:46 PM

To: H

Subject: Fwd: Emailing: Special Meeting of the Board of Governors.htm
see below

headed out for a bit

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: PRE < :

Date: Fri, Jun 25, 2010 at 10:36 PM
Subject: Re: Emailing: Special Meeting of the Board of Governors.htm
To: "cheryl.millg T <cheryl.millj

Cheryi:
Great let's talk on monday......

In this hemisphere the only two countries as you can see from the chart that did not nominate me are the US and
Venezuela.....

| will explain more when we talk on monday.........
Have a great weekend,

Luis

From: Cheryl Mills <cheryl.milig

To: PRE

Sent: Fri Jun 25 20:30:16 2010
Subject: RE: Emailing: Special Meeting of the Board of Governors.htm

Luis

definitely let’s talk — I will give you a call on Monday.

And thanks for the vote count — have we not yet declared?

cdm
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From: PRE [mailto
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 5:51 PM

To: cheryl.mills
Subject: FW: Emailing: Special Meeting of the Board of Governors.htm

Dear Cheryl:

| will be going to NY to meet with the editorial board of the New York Times on Haiti this coming Tuesday......... I
understand they have invited you as well later in the day. Lets talk if you want to have me send a specific message......

Below you can see the latest on my election which will take place on July 6™...........all the best,

Luis A. Moreno

- - Election of the President of the Bank
' Ballot 1

Requirements for election:

s Absolute majority of Governors of regional member countries: 15 countries
e Majority of total voting power of the member countries: > 50%

Summary of votes:

0 |

NO of NO of Voting NO of NO of |Voting NO of |NO© of votes| Voting
countries votes power | jcountries| votes | power | [countries power
L. A. 26 4,040,799 |48.255 9 631,122 | 7.537 35 4,671,921 | 55.792
Moreno % % %
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Required °
for
election

»15
countries

»
4.186.964

y >
50%

Votes by country:

lArgentina H A. Moreno ﬁicuadqr | L. A. Moreno INic_aragua |_L. A. Moreno
|Austria L llersavador | L.A. Moreno | [Norway I
|Bahamas | L A Moreno Finlanq _ I ]Panama o | L. A. Moreno
|Barbados ;I L. A. Moreno ﬁance o | IP@raguay_ | L. A. Moreno
Belgium | | [Germany | _|leru | L A Moreno
|Belize | L. A. Moreno | |Guatemala | .L.A.Moreno | |Portugal | L.A.Moreno
rBoIivia rl,. A. Moreno | |Guyana | L. A. Moreno @)v_enia | L. A. Moreno
|Brazil | L. A. Moreno | |Haiti . | L. A. Moreno | [Spain | L. A. Moreno
rCanada L. A. Moreno monduras . | L. A. Moreno ISuriname | L. A, Moreno
IChile | L. A. Moreno | [israel | L. A. Moreno | |Sweden BB

China | L. A. Moreno | [italy | ISwitzerland |

Colombia L. A. Moreno | {Jamaica L. A. Moreno | |Trinidad & L. A. Moreno
Costa Rica L. A. Moreno | [Japan L. A. Moreno | [Tobago

Croatia L. A. Moreno | |Korea L. A. Moreno | [United Kingdom [

Denmark Mexico L. A. Moreno | (United States -
Dominican L. A. Moreno | |Netherlands | L. A. Moreno | [Uruguay L. A. Moreno
Republic ~ |Venezuela |
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